PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SLB3269U vs SDU7300E (Ol) on D.O.A.: 02/06/2019

From: Hor, Yinrul

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com', Admin A (admin-a@Ikkauto.com)

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Fan, Winnie-LW, Kaur, Baljit, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Subramaniam, Divyashni, Tong, Wahxin
Sent:  6/10/2019 2:34:06 PM

Attachments: [ tmpEAGFLif] | tmpEAGETIF

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Tng Soon Chye & Co.

Claim no : 0045600708SG003
Case Owner : Wan Nur Saliha Binte Syed Yusoff

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Adrian Ling as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AIG

Claim Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Yinrul. Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Tng Soon Chye [mailto:tsclex@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SDU7300E AND SLB3269U ON 02/06/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Dear Sirs,

We refer to your without prejudice email dated 10™ June 2019 to us.

Our client instructs that he agrees to the appointment of Adrian Ling of M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert for the pre-repair inspection of the vehicle
SLB3269U at the workshop, Hiap Hong Motor Repair, situated at 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #02-13 Auto Hub Singapore 417921 (tel: 6745 9633).

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. Our client’s rights are
hereby expressly reserved.

Thank You & Best Regards,

M/s Tng Soon Chye & Co
150 South Bridge Road
#02-19

Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor
must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error. The firm reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing e-mail.

Security Warning: Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and
observe this lack of security when e-mailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure
they are actually virus free

From: Yinrul.Hor@aig.com

To: tsclex@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com ,Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com ,Baljit. Kaur@aig.com ,NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com ,Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com ,yokeshi.chan@aig.com ,ShengYang.Lim@aig.com
,Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com ,Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com ,Wahxin.Tong@aig.com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SDU7300E AND SLB3269U ON 02/06/2019

Date: Mon, 10 Jun 2019 02:11:02 +0000

Without Prejudice

_Your Reference : TSC.SLB3269U.Accid.2019(HH)-ak
Our Reference : 0045600708SG003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors
named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AIG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd



mailto:Yinrul.Hor@aig.com
http://www.aig.sg/

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor
surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,
Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AIG
Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto



mailto:Yinrul.Hor@aig.com
http://www.aig.sg/

